From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 12/10/2023 8:27:19 AM

To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED Onli e Submi ion
12/10/2023

MRS Megan Campbell
71 Booralie RD
Terrey Hills NSW 2084

RE: DA2023/1224 62 Myoora Road TERREY HILLS NSW 2084

As both a concerned resident and a school parent | cannot express strongly enough, how ill
conceived an idea it is to direct more heavy vehicles through an established school zone, let
alone on the same road the school is located Myoora Road is used as a secondary access to
Terrey Hills Public School, since the street parking on the Cooyong Road is also manifestly
inadequate We are also seeing with the current hospital construction, how inadequate
Myoora Road is for accommodating high volumes of both parked and moving traffic, let alone
heavy vehicles There is a bus stop close to the proposed truck entrance, which will further
complicate the traffic situation if the entrance is approved. It is completely unacceptable and
unnecessary to further increase the risk of injury and death to vulnerable community
members. The applicant must find an alternative access point away from the school zone.





